# BRADLEY FIRE & POLICE COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

# **COMMISSIONERS**

George Golwitzer, Chairman John Arrington, Secretary Greg Glidewell, Commissioner

Chairman Golwitzer called the Regular meeting of the Bradley Fire and Police Commission to order on Monday, June 3, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.

## IN ATTENDANCE:

Chairman Golwitzer, Secretary Arrington and Commissioner Glidewell.

**PUBLIC COMMENT: None** 

# REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A motion was made by Commissioner Glidewell and seconded by Secretary Arrington to approve the May 6, 2024, regular meeting minutes; the May 10, 2024 special meeting minutes; and the May 6, 2024 and May 10, 2024 executive session minutes. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

#### CORRESPONDENCE/COMMUNICATION:

Firefighter candidate Michael Goodrich submitted his signed letter of acceptance for the conditional offer of employment as a full-time firefighter. Received notification from Police Chief Barber that a police officer was suspended for one day without pay on May 9, 2024 for substantiated violations of Bradley Police Department policies along with Principle and Values. Received a letter of concern from a firefighter that will be reviewed and discussed during the executive session.

## APPROVAL OF BILLS:

A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer and seconded by Commissioner Glidewell to approve the \$11,529.98 invoice #2 of 2 from Stanard & Associates for the fire lieutenant promotional process (#57903) and the \$1,000 invoice from C.O.P.S. and F.I.R.E. Personnel Testing for police officer candidates pre-employment psychological testing (#109064). Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

#### **UNFINISHED BUSINESS:**

Reviewed and discussed the timeline for the Police Sergeant promotional process. Seven police officers have signed up for the exam. The written exam is scheduled for June 4, 2024 at 8 a.m. and the oral interviews are scheduled for June 15, 2024 at 9 a.m. Both will be completed at the Bradley Village Hall.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

No veteran's preference point claims were made for the Fire Lieutenant position. Commissioner Glidewell made a motion to approve the Fire Lieutenant Final Promotional List and Chairman Golwitzer seconded the motion. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

A motion was made by Secretary Arrington and seconded by Commissioner Glidewell to approve the updated Police Officer Final Eligibility Register and the updated Firefighter Final Eligibility Register. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer to enter into executive session per 5ILCS120/2c1. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Glidewell. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried. Executive session was entered at 6:16 p.m.

During the executive session, the commissioners reviewed the medical exam results for firefighter candidate Michael Goodrich who was given a conditional offer of employment for a full-time firefighter position. Additionally, a letter of concern from a firefighter dated June 2, 2024 was reviewed and discussed. The executive session was exited at 6:25 p.m. after the reviews were completed.

A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer to revoke the conditional offer of employment given to firefighter candidate Michael Goodrich in accordance with Chapter II Section 3 subsection a), b) and g) of the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners in the Village of Bradley, Illinois. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Glidewell. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

A motion was made by Commissioner Glidewell and seconded by Secretary Arrington to approve extending a conditional offer of employment to the next candidate on the Firefighter Final Eligibility Register. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

Andrew Sline was contacted and declined the conditional offer of employment. Steven Cissna was contacted and he accepted the conditional offer of employment as a full-time firefighter contingent on successfully passing a background investigation, polygraph examination, pre-employment psychological examination, a medical examination and the Bradley Fire Department Firefighter Physical Ability exam.

With no other business to discuss, a motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer and seconded by Commissioner Glidewell to adjourn the meeting. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 6:38 p.m.